
       Planning & Development 
225 4th Street North 

Fargo, ND 58102 
Office: 701.241.1474 | Fax: 701.241.1526 

Email: planning@FargoND.gov 
www.FargoND.gov  

 

 
Board of Adjustment meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by video stream on 
www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Tuesday at 9:00 a.m. for one month following the meeting. 
 
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning Office 
at 701.241.1474 or TDD at 701.241.8258. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate 
time to make arrangements. 

 

 
 
 

 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Tuesday, September 26, 2023 | 9:00AM 
City Commission Chambers 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Approve Minutes - July 25, 2023 

2. New Business 

a. Variance Request – 1333 8th Street South 

i. The variance request at 1333 8th Street South, if granted would allow a 

detached garage to exceed the height restriction for accessory structures in 

the SR-2, Single-Dwelling Residential zoning district.  Section 20-0403 of 

the Fargo Land Development Code states that accessory structures shall 

not exceed 15 feet in height in the SR-2, Single Dwelling Residential zoning 

district. 

b. Appeal of Administrative Decision – 338 9th Avenue South 

i. Appellant claims staff erred in its determination to approve a Land 

Management Plan / Permit issued at 338 9th Avenue South.  Land 

Management Plan / Permits allow plantings to exceed the maximum 8 inch 

length as defined by the City of Fargo Municipal Code, Article 11-08. 

3. Other Business 

a. Fargo Growth Plan Open House opportunities - October 17 & 18 

4. Adjourn – Next Meeting: October 24, 2023 

 

 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting:  Tuesday, July 25, 2023 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Adjustment of the City of Fargo, North Dakota, 
was held in the Commission Chambers at City Hall at 9:00 a.m., Tuesday, July 25, 
2023. 
 
The Members present or absent were as follows: 
 
Present: Deb Wendel-Daub, Matthew Boreen, Jared Heller, Michael Love, Michael 

Orth  
 
Absent: None 
 
Chair Love called the meeting to order. 
 
Item 1: Approval of Minutes:  Regular Meeting of January 5, 2023 
Member Boreen moved the minutes of the January 5, 2023 Board of Adjustment 
meeting be approved. Second by Member Wendel-Daub. All Members present voted 
aye and the motion was declared carried.   
  
Item 2:  Annual Meeting / Election of Officers 
Member Boreen moved Mike Love be nominated as the Board of Adjustment 
Chairperson and Deb Wendel-Daub be nominated as the Board of Adjustment Vice-
Chairperson. Second by Member Orth. All Members present voted aye and the motion 
was declared carried.  
 
Item 3: Other Business 
No other business was presented. 
 
Item 4: Adjournment – Next Meeting: August 22, 2023 
Member Wednel-Daub moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:01 a.m. Second by Member 
Heller. All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 
 



 

CITY OF FARGO 
Board of Adjustment  
Variance Staff Report 

Item No:  2.a Date:  September 21, 2023 
Address:  1333 8th Street South 
Legal Description: Lot 9, Block 4, Huntingtons Addition 
Owner(s)/Applicants: Larry Scilley 
Reason For Request: To allow a detached garage exceed the maximum allowable accessory building height. 
Zoning District:  SR-2, Single Dwelling Residential 
Status: Board of Adjustment Public Hearing: September 26, 2023 

SR-2 Accessory Structure Standards Proposed New Accessory Structure 
Rear Setback:                     3’ Rear Setback:                       5’ 
Interior Side Setback:  3’ Interior Side Setback:  3’ 
Max. Accessory Building Height: 15’ Accessory Building Height:  18’-4” 
 

Background:   
The applicant proposes to demolish the existing garage and construct a new, 720 square foot (24’ x 30’), 18’-
4” foot tall garage on the subject property within the SR-2 (Single-Dwelling Residential) zoning district. 
Section 20-0403 of the Land Development Code limits accessory structures to a maximum building height of 
15 feet within the SR zoning districts. The applicant is requesting a variance in order to allow the new 
structure to have a second story for storage while keeping a roof line and pitch that compliments the primary 
structure (house). 
 
20-0504 (G) Height of the Measurements and Exemptions section outlines how building height is measured:  

 

Building height refers to the vertical distance between the average finished grade at the base of 
the building along the side of the building being measured and: 1) the average height level 
between the eaves and ridge line of a gable, hip, gambrel or mono-pitch roof; 2) the highest point 
of a mansard roof; or 3) the highest point of the coping of a flat roof. 

 
There are exceptions that are considered when calculating the height limit, as noted in sub-item 2: 
 

Zoning district height limits do not apply to belfries, cupolas, spires, domes, monuments, airway 
beacons, radio/communication towers, structures for essential services, windmills, flagpoles, 
chimneys, radio/television receiving antennas or chimney flues. Height limits also do not apply to 
any dormer, bulkhead, elevator, water tank, or to any similar structure or necessary mechanical 
appurtenance extending above the roof of any building if such structure does not occupy more 
than 33⅓ percent of the area of the roof. No dormer may exceed the highest point or peak of the 
structure to which the dormer is attached even when the structure is exempt from a height 
limitation. 

 
The applicant’s proposed garage roof design exceeds the maximum height for accessory structures in SR 
zoning, and it also contains a 14 foot long dormer on both sides of the peak to exceed the 33 1/3% 
Exemption to Height Limits section. 
 



Criteria for Approval & Staff Analysis: 
 
§20-0914.E.1 of the LDC states that, “A variance may be granted by the Board of Adjustment upon 
an affirmative finding that all of the following conditions exist.” 
 
a. The requested variance arises from conditions that are unique to the subject property not 

ordinarily found in the same zoning district and are not a result of the owner’s intentional action; 
 

Staff finds that the requested variance arises from proposed conditions that are self-imposed by the 
applicant, and does not arise from conditions that are unique to the subject property.  (Criteria NOT 
satisfied) 

 
b.  The granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of adjacent property 

owners or residents; 
 

Staff has no data that would identify an adverse impact to adjacent neighbors with this variance. In 
accordance with the notification requirements of the LDC, neighboring property owners were provided 
notice of the variance request. As of the writing of the staff report, staff has not received any comments 
on this application.  (Criteria satisfied) 
 

c.  The strict application of the applicable standards will constitute an unnecessary physical hardship 
(not economic hardship) because the property cannot be used for an otherwise allowed use 
without coming into conflict with applicable site development standards; 

 

Staff finds that strict application of the applicable standards will not constitute an unnecessary physical 
hardship because the property can be used and a structure is able to be constructed complying with all 
applicable site development standards. Additionally, staff suggests that there are alternative options 
available for the storage that would not require the granting of a variance.  (Criteria NOT satisfied) 

 
d.  The variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety or general welfare; 

 

Staff has no data that would identify an adverse effect on public health, safety or general welfare. No 
public health, safety or general welfare issues have been identified.  (Criteria satisfied) 

 
e.  The variance is the minimum variance that will overcome the hardship; 

 

As mentioned above, staff suggests that there is no hardship because the accessory structure is not 
required for the use and enjoyment of the property for residential household living. However, if a 
hardship was found to exist, the proposed variance would be the minimum variance needed for the 
applicants to construct the new garage to the height proposed by the applicant.  (Criteria satisfied) 

 
 
Staff Recommendation: “To accept the findings of staff and deny the requested variance to allow an 
accessory structure to exceed the maximum accessory building height in the SR-2 zoning district on the basis 
that the review criteria of Section 20-0914.E.1 (a & c) have not been met.” 
 

 



8 S
T S

¯
1333 8th Street South

Subject Property

0 0.004 0.008 0.012 0.0160.002
Miles





















































Visit FargoGrowthPlan.org to learn more Planning 
Consultants

Tuesday, 
October 17th

Fargo Cass Public Health
(Oak Room)
1240 25th Street South
4:30pm-6:30pm

What will 
Fargo look 
like in 2040?

No presentations; arrive and depart at your convenience

Attend an October Open House 
of the Fargo Growth Plan 2024 
to choose your future Fargo.

neighborhoods 
and housing

streets and 
transportation

shopping and 
services

parks and 
recreation

economic 
development

Join your neighbors to 
shape the plan that will 
guide how Fargo grows!

What kind of 
place will it be?

FARGO GROWTH P LAN 2024

Wednesday, 
October 18th

Davies High School
(Community Room)
7150 25th Street South
4:30pm-6:30pm


	09-26-2023 BOA Agenda
	BOA Minutes 07-25-2023
	2a. Variance Request - 1333 8 St S
	2b. Appeal of an Administrative Deceision -  338 9th Ave S
	Fargo Growth Plan_OctOpenHouse



